Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

March, 2021

Regular Board Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
March, 2021 Regular Meeting
March 25, 6:30 pm via Zoom

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the January 28, 2021 Board Meeting.

QOngoing Business

Ohio Governor’'s Imagination Library Update

Library Service During Pandemic Update

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for Jonuqry‘ and February, 2021.

PLF Distribution: The February 2021 PLF receipts are $67,187, 1.7% more than the
$66,048 received in February, 2020. The March PLF receipts are $55,685, a 14.9%
increase over the $48,451 received last March. As the state level, the PLF
receipts so far year are substantially ahead of both the July and December
estimates from the Ohio Depft. of Taxation. The Columbiana County Auditor’s
Office issued a new certificate of resources for 2021 to reflect the increase in PLF
shown the ODT estimate from December. The Carroll County and Stark County
Auditors have not issued new cerfificates. In the absence of new certifications,
the library will not amend the revenue appropriation to show the increased
esfimate.

2021 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Jan. Revenue = $61,679 Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $61,769
Jan. Expenses = $38,242 Total Year-to-Date Expenses = $38,242
Difference $23,437 Difference $23,437
Feb.Revenue = $67,836 Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $129,514
Feb. Expenses = $53,425 Total Year-to-Date Expenses = $ 91,667
Difference $14,411 $ 37.847
Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2021 Appropriation* Total 2021 Expenses As Percentage
$813,911 $91,647 11.3

%

MPL Board Agenda 03/22/2021 TD 1



*includes $100,000 transfer out to Capital
Unique Management: Unigue Management’s invoice was $26.85 for three
placements in January, and $8%.50 for ten placements in February.

New Business

Transfer from General Revenue to Capital: the 2021 permanent appropriation
includes a transfer out of $100,000 from the General Revenue to the Capital
Fund. The library finished 2020 with a carryover $429,497 in General Revenue.
As we have discussed during the budget process, our goal is 1o hold befween
$225,000 and $250,000 in General Funds at all times. Given the continued
reduced expenses during the pandemic, and unexpected increases in PLF
receipts, it is reasonable to make that fransfer now, early in the budget year. If
the revenue and expense imbalance continues, the Board should consider
amending the appropriation 1o make another substantial fransfer out in the
second half of 2021.

Approve Resolution 21-03-01: to transfer $100,000 from the General Fund to the
Capital Projects Fund as provided in the 2021 permanent Appropriation.

Year End Financial Report: a copy of the year-end report filed by Fiscal Officer
Davies with the Ohio Auditor is included in the packet.

Accept the 2020 Year End Financial Report,

ltem Limit for New Borrowers: this library, as do many others, limits the number of
items that a patron with a newly-issued library card may borrow and have
checked ouf at any one time. At MPL, new borrowers are limited o two items
checked ouf at a time for the first 30 days. The reasoning behind such limits is to
prevent a new borrower from checking out a large number of items right away
with no infention of returning those items; this concern is specifically focused on
audio-visual materials. The consensus among MPL staff is that this concern is
over-blown and is a needless hardship for new patrons who are enthusiastic
about using the library. As this limit is part of the public service policies, it requires
Board action to amend.

Approve Resolution 21-03-02: to eliminate the two-item limit for new library card-
holders,

Property and liability Insurance: the library’s insurance policy with the Ohio Plan
expires at the end of March. The 2021 renewal price is $2,020, an increase of
$145 over the $8,875 renewal costlast year. There have been no changes to
the policy and the library has received a credit of $712.

MPL Board Agenda 03/22/2021 TD 2



Approve Resolution 21-03-03: to renew the library's property and liability
insurance with the Ohio Plan from April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2020 at a cost of
$9.020.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director’'s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Monoger
which are included in the packet.

Library Statistics: Door counts for both January and February were 30% of the
door counts for those same months in 2020. was 43,199, 44% of the 98,569 count
for 2019. In-house circulation was down 36% in January with total circ down
31%. In February, in-house circ was down 29% with total circ down 26%. Both
January and February were record months for Hoopla checkouts, and Ohio
Digital Library checkouts were well ahead of those same months last year.

Accept Gifts

January and February Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$ 500.00
From Herb Eglie for the purchase of Adult Books

January and February Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$ 386.80*

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 886.80

Includes $100.00 from Karen Wilson, $50.00 from Jenny Greco, $100.00 from Ann
Myers, and $50 from Richard Myers all for Adult Materials.

In-kind Gifts January and February
Anonymous 22 hardcovers; 19 frade
paperbacks; 11 DVDs

Adjourn
The next Regular Board Meefing will be held on April 22 atf 4:30 pm via Zoom.

-

MPL Board Agenda 03/22/2021 TD 3



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
2021 Annual Organization Meeting Minutes
January 28, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes

via Zoom

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting fo order at 6:30 pm.

Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Becky Miller, Sarah Repella,
Diane Ruff, Dick Rulledge; Library Director Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer Christina
Davies. [Mr. Bartley left the meeting at 6:55]

Annual Organization Meeling Business

Election of Board Officers for calendar year 2021: Ms. Repella moved to re-elect
the Officers who had served in 2020 o the same positions in 2021. Ms. Ruff
seconded. Motion carried unanimously. The 2021 Officers are President: Roger
Bartley; Vice President: Dick Rutledge; Secretary: Virginia Birks.

Mr. Bartley, as Board President, re-appointed the 2020 members of the various
library Committees to their same positions in 2021 with the excepftion of that Ms.
Repella will move from the Policy to the Personnel and Ms. Birks, at her request,
will move from Personnel to Policy. The Committee assignments for 2021 are as
follows:

Building & Grounds: Ms. Birks, Ms. Ruff, Mr. Rutledge

Finance & Audit: Mr. Bartley, Ms. Repelia, Mr. Rutledge

Personnel: Ms. Repella, Ms Ruff, Mr. Rutledge

Policy Committee: Ms. Birks, Ms. Miller, Dr. Beard

Development Chair: Mr, Bartley

The Trustees agreed to meet as the Library Records Commission prior to the
March 25 Regular Board Meeting.

Dr. Beard moved to Accept the monthly Regular Board Meeting calendar for
2021. Meetings will be held at 6:30 p.m. on the 41 Thursday of each month
(except for the months of November and December when the meeting will be
held the 3d Thursday of the month} or otherwise as may later be scheduled by
the Board. The 2021 regular meeting schedule is:

January 28 May 27 September 23
February 25 June 24 October 28

March 25 July 22 November 18
April 22 August 26 December 16

Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

MPL Board Minutes 02-03-21 TD



Note: A complete paper and digital copy of each month’s Board packet will
be kept as a permanent file copy. A digital copy of the Board packet will be
posted to the library's website prior to the monthly meeting.

Note: Resolutions are numbered beginning with the last two digits of the year,
followed by a dash and a two-digit number for the month, followed by a dash
and a two-digit number for the resolution, e.9. in January 2021, resolutions are
numbered 21-01-01, 21-01-02, 21-01-03, etc.

Administering oath of Office to Fiscal Officer
Board President Bartley administered the oath of office to Fiscal Officer Davies.

Do you solemnly swear (or affirm) that you will supporf the Consfitution of the
United States and the Consfitution of the State of Ohio; and that you will
faithfully and impartially discharge your dufies as the Fiscal Officer of the
Minerva Public Library in Stark County, Ohio to the best of your ability, and in
accordance with the laws now in effect and hereinafter to be in enacted
during your term of office?

Enabling Resolutions

Ms. Miller moved to Approve Resolutions 21-01-01 through 21-01-05. Dr. Beard
seconded. Mofion carried unanimously.

Resolution: 21-01-01: that the Director be appointed and authotized to act as
the Board of Trustees’ Purchasing Agent for goods and services within the
annual appropriated amounts per fund throughout fiscal year 2021 and
continuing through to the 2022 Organization Meeting.

Resolution: 21-01-02: that the Library Director be authorized to spend up to
$3,500.00 in consumables from the General Fund, for staff and library programs
throughout fiscal year 2021 and continuing through to the 2022 Organization
Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2021 or 2022 Appropriation
Resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Resolution: 21-01-03: that the Library Director be authorized to approve fravel
expenses in an amount not to exceed $500.00 per employee per event
throughout fiscal year 2021 and continuing through to the 2022 Organization
Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2021 or 2022 Appropriation
Resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Resolution: 21-01-04: to authorize the Library Director to accept all monetary

gifts and donations as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public Library
Public Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2021 and conftinuing

MPL Board Minutes 02-03-21 TD



through to the 2022 Organization Meeting. All monetary gifts of any amount will
be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular meeting.

Approve Resolution; 21-01-05; that the Library Director be authorized 1o accept
all "in-kind™ gifts as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public Library Public
Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2021 and continuing through
to the 2022 Organization Meeting. The Board of Trustees confers upon the
Director the responsibility for assessing which gifts are 1o be added fo the
Library's collection or fo be disposed of through the "Donation” book cart or
otherwise. All individual “in-kind"” gifts that the Director adds to the Library's
collection will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolutions 21-01-06 and 21-01-07. Ms. Miller
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Resolution:21-01-06: that the Fiscal Officer be authorized to encumber funds
and pay invoices as they are due throughout fiscal year 2021 and confinuing
unftil the 2022 organizational meeting, as long as said bills fall within the 2021 or
2022 Appropriation Resolutions(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees. All paid bills
will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular meeting.
The Fiscal Officer is also authorized to invest Library monies as legaily permitted
and in adherence with and accordance to the Library’s Investment Policy and
the Depository Contracts awarded for periods inclusive of fiscal year 2021 and
continuing through to the 2022 Organization Meeting as approved by the
Board.

Resolution: 21-01-07: that the Fiscal Officer, as authorized by law, be permiftied
to make transfers within the same fund and category of object account number
as listed in the Chart of Accounts and those that do not change the total
appropriations of each fund (such as from 1000-100-411-0000 to 1000-100-413-
0000} and provided that such changes in appropriations be reported to the
Board of Trustees af their next monthly regular meeting. Transfers within the
same funds, different category of object account number (such as from 1000-
100-411-0000 to 1000-100-322-0000), and transfers between different funds still
require prior authorization by the Library Board of Trustees. This authority is for
fiscal year 2020 and continues through to the 2022 Organization Meeting.

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Resolutions 21-01-08 and 21-01-09. Dr. Beard
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Resolution 21-01-08: that the Director is authorized to discard unneeded library
furniture, equipment, and materials, either by sale, gift, or appropriate disposal
during Fiscal Year 2021 and continuing through 1o the 2022 Organization
Meeting.

MPL Board Minutes 02-03-21 TD 3



Resolution 21-01-09: to appoint the Library Director to act as the Compliance
- Officer for library credit cards for Fiscal Year 2021 and through to the 2022
Organization Meeting.

Having concluded the Organization meeting business, the Board began its
Regular Meeting at 6:45 pm.

Regular Meeting Business

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve the Minutes of the December 17, 2020 Board
Meeting. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update: Mr. Dillie informed the Board that
171 of the 294 eligible children in the Minerva service area are now sighed up for
the OGIL. The library is waiting on an invoice from Stark Library in order to
transfer the $1300 accumulated here to support the program. County-wide,
30% of eligible kids are signed up.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: Mr. Dillie had little new to report. The
Youth Services Dept. continues to come up with new program ideds and has
good success with make-and-take projects. Traffic in January has continued
very slow.

HVAC Update: the controller project is finished. IT staff and contractors from
Standard Plumbing were back in the library at the beginning of the month to
create the web access to the control system. Library staff and technicians from
Standard are now able to view online control panels that show system activity in
real time. Jennifer Bates worked closely with the contractors and the library’s
firewall vendor to make all this come together.

Fiscal Officer’'s Report

Ms. Ruff moved to Accept the monthly financial reports for December, 2020. Ms.
Repella seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

PLF Distribution: The January 2021 PLF receipts are $58,255, 6% more than the
$54,954 received in January, 2020. In December, the Ohio Dept. of Taxation
substantially increased its 2021 PLF estimate from what it had certified in July.
Minerva's 2021 certified estimate, received from the County Auditors' Offices
last fallis $614,620. The December, 2020 ODT estimate shows PLF revenue of
$695,684 an increase of $81,064 over the July estimate. Once we receive new
certificates of resources from the County Auditor's Offices, we should amend

MPL Board Minutes 02-03-21 TD 4



the appropriation on the revenue side 1o reflect this increase, as well as show
the unspent CARES Act that the library now will be able to send this year.

2020 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Dec. Revenue = $60,937 Total Annual Revenue = $727,283
Dec. Expenses = $46,096 Total Annual Expenses = $664,938
Difference $14,841 Difference $ 62,345*

*Includes $25,000 CARES Act grant in revenue, $100,000 transfer to capital in
expenses.

Opetrating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2020 Appropriation Total 2020 Expenses As Percentage
$842,172 $664,938 78%

Carryover: As of December 31, the General Fund balance was $429,497, a bit
more than the $415,000 carryover approved in the permanent appropriation.

Unigue Management: Unique Management's invoice was $35.80 for 4
placements.

New Business

Replacing bonds with insurance: library administration had reviewed replacing
surety bonds with insurance coverage as permitted under ORC 3.061, passed in
2019. The library will continue with surety bonds for those employees who
require coverage for at least one more year.

Ms. Miller moved to Approve Resolution: 20-01-10: o renew the Public Official
Bond in the amount of $35,000 for Christina Davies, Fiscal Officer, for the period
of one year upon expiration of the current bond. And to approve a Public
Official Bond in the amount of $35,000 for Library Director Tom Dillie acting in a
limited capacity as Deputy Fiscal Officer for the period of one year upon
expiration of the current bond. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried
unanimously,

Extension of FFCRA sick leave: under the FFCRA, the Temporary Emergency
Paid Sick Leave Act (PSLA) required many emplovyers, including the library, to
provide two weeks of paid sick leave to employees who needed to miss work
because of various COVID-19 related events. This leave was in addition to any
other leave the employee might accrue, and it expired on December 21, 2020.
The Board is requested to extend that leave. Mr. Dillie explained that two
employees did take time off because of required quarantine after secondary
COVID exposure. Those employees chose to use their regular accrued sick

MPL Board Minutes 02-03-21 TD



leave because they would have only been entitled to 2/3s pay under the FFCRA
provisions, However, it is reasonable o extend the availability of this leave, at
library expense, in case staff are required to quarantine and would like to
reserve their own accrued sick leave., The is plenty of room in the appropriation
to cover the cosf of the leave.

Dr. Beard moved to Approve Resolution 21-01-11: to make available two weeks
of paid sick leave to all regular employees under the same terms and conditions
as provided by the 2020 Temporary Emergency Paid Sick Leave Act (PSLA). This
leave is in addition to, and separate from, an employees’ regular accrued sick
leave. This leave may be used only for the reasons described by the PSLA, and
will be paid at the specific full or partial houtly rates described by the PSLA. This
leave will be available until December 31, 2021, or unfil the State of Ohio
declares an end 1o the current health emergency, whichever event occurs first.
This leave does not accrue or carryover. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: Door count for 2020 was 43,199, 44% of the 98,569 count
for 2019. Total in-house circulation {physical checkouts plus renewals) was 66%
that of 2019. Total circulation, which includes loans to other libraries and
downloadable content was 212,470, 74% that of 2019, Downloadable content
saw another record year af 20,352 checkouts or 9% of total circulation.
However, the increase from 2019 to 2020 is in line with year-to-yedar increases in
previous years.

Accept Gifts
Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 00.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund ,

$ 144.35
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 144.35*

Includes $100.00 from Ann Myers for audiobooks

MPL Board Minutes 02-03-21 TD 6



In-kind Gifts
Anonymous 10 hardcovers; 16 trade
paperbacks; 2 DVYDs

Additional Discussion

Trustee Workshop: Mr. Dillie mentioned to the Board that the OLC was hosting an
online Trustee Workshop on Saturday, March 6. The meeting is most of the day,
and the library will pay for the registration of any Trustees who would like to
aftend. Mr. Dillie will forward the link fo the Board. Dr. Beard mentioned that she
had attend the last in-person workshop in Columbus and found it interesting and
useful, although it was a long day.

COVID Vaccination for $taff: Dr. Beard asked where library staff might fall in the
priority list get getting vaccinated. Mr. Dillie said that as yet, the state had not
provided any information about whether library staff would be considered a
higher priority compared to other occupations. The OLC is represented on one
of the Governor’s vaccine committees and we are receiving updates from OLC.

Ms. Repella moved to Adjourn the meeting at 7:20 pm. Ms. Repella seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on February 25, 2021 af 6:30 pm via
Zoom.

MPL Board Minutes 02-03-21 TD 7



Minerva Public Library

- January 2021 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the March
2021 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status

Appropriation Status

Payment Listing

Fund Status

Investment Listing

Bank Reconciliation Summary



Minerva Public Library
Financials January 2021

Currant Month:

Roceipts:

Fines and Fass

Covid 19 Grant

Lost ltem

Unrestricted Donations
Columblana County PLF
Stark Gounty PLF
Carroll County PLF

CD Interest

Sales Tax

Printer paper

Copier

Fax

other misc-Refund BWC
Transfer out 50,000.00
Tolal *Revenus Ledger

Expenditires:

Salarles

Dept 1

Dept 2

Dept 3

Dept 4

Dept &

OPERS

Medicara

LIfe Ingurance
Insurance-Baard Shars
Workars Comp
Programming Supplies
Adult Books

Youth Bocks
Perlodicals

Adult Audiovisual
Downlecadable Gentent
Youth Audlevisual
Catalog/processing
Telephone

Dues and Membership

General Fund

2975
0.00

0.00
786.80
1,411.93
44,885.65
11,930.07
288.87
0.15
99.45
48.76
31.00
2,157.10

Restricted

Capital Projects.  Transfers

61,678.52

5,586.22
3022 42
13407.42
378,16
959.26
2,803.00
310,39
63.94
2,547.00

56.81
121.73

1,146.90

48.96
67122

Mtn and Repalr on Equipmeant

Other Property Main/Repalr and Securlty
Electrlc

Water and Sewage

Office Supplles

Furniture

Fostage

Natural Ges

Property Mtn/Repalr Supplies and Parts
Lease Copler

UAN

Other Communications

Other Purchased and Contract Services
Information Tech

resale

Furnlturs/Equipment-Sweeper

Trash

Capital:

Transfer In
Malntenance and Repal
Lend

Furniture

£nding Cash Balance:
Chacking/Cash on Hand
Savings {Chase)
Certificates of Deposit (CNB)
Certificates of Deposit (Chase)
Petty Cash/Registers
Transfer In
Total

FUND STATUS

445.00
2,112.50
1.054.84

387.92

6.13
1,042.19
118.31
469,95
15170

504.35
675,86

112,00
38.242.18

38,2428

227,201,866
22,058.18
226,926.84
75,880.52

271.00

62,000.00

6.010.00

68,010.00

2462320

27,351.90

251,824.86
22,058.18
226,928.84
103232.42
271,00

552,340.20

51,975.10

604,3156.30

Jan-21



Z4o | abed

%0F/'6 868851253 z98.9°19% 05'292'€£93 llejo]-ang Qo0 puny
%0000 0004 00°0% 00°03$ BunesadQ-uoN snodue||@osIy - JOYI0  0000-268-0001

%0SLPSLE G2 VS0°2S- GLPSL'ES 0O00L% SjuDLIBSINUIIFY 80UBINSU]  0000-Z2.8-0001
%0000  00°05% 00°'0% 00°05% wawdedlong 104 spuryey  0000-128-0001
%0000 000098 000$ 00°009% {AUVHSGIT NOLHYd AT10A 1Y 1STulswooy Bunes|y o [ejusy  2L0Z-LE8-000L
%O¥6 0  G9LrZS Gees 0070523 alesoy 40f selddng Jo 9[8g  0000-0Z8-000L
%ill'S  ELLLLPS 188823 00°000'GS SIUBLUISOAU| UD SPUSPIAI] 10 1SaI91U|  0000-102-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% s8ssBUISNY - SUOENJUILCY pRjIMISeIUN  D000-259-0001
%OFFEE 0T LI 1S 08'88.% 00°000°2% S[ENPIAIPU] = SUOHNQUILOY) PejOL)SaIUN  0000-159-000F
%0000 00°0$ 00 0% 00°0$ SUOHEPUNOS - SUCHNGUIUCD PaoIIsad  0000-€19-000L
%0000  00000'L% 00°0% 00°000°L$ { ONIaY3Y HAWNNS HLNOAISessauisng - SUOINGIue) pajouisey 810Z-Z19-000i
%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SSSOUISNE - SUDNGLIUCY PalIsey  0000-Z19-000)
%0000 0SZL9ES 0004 05°219'e$ slenpiapul - SUORNGUIUOD PaRsed  0000-E 19-0003
%BZF Y 00699% 00'1e% 00°00:% {334 Xv-}se0d pue sould uoiled - 12Ul 86E£0-66E-0001
%EIE'E  SYO00V'ES SV 66% 00°005'2% {d49dvd H31NIdisead pue seuld uosjed - JBUIC  26E0-66E-0001
%0000 0003 000 00°0% S994 pue $sUl4 Uolied - JBYIO  0000-66E-0001
%0000 0003 0003 00°0% $994 JeullWiag pue sse|d uolied 0000-09€-0001
%Il GZTESH'ZSH G 9% 00°006'Z% 2W0oU| sulyae pajesad(-uioD uoled 0000-07€-000 L
%000'0 00°0S% 00°0$ 00°0S% {334 advo 180 Tlewoou] Wey| 10T pue ssuUl] UoRed #1E0-01E-0001
%0000 00'06Z$ 00°0$ 00°'0SZ% {31l LSO Tiewoou| Wsy| }s07] pue ssuld uohed Zie0-0Le-000L
%0000 §L62%- S/'62% 00'0% {S334 ® SINI4IeWooU| Wey 1807 pue saul] Uoled L1E0-01€-0001
%LEE6  L0°989'clL$ €6'L LY 1S DO00L'GLS {00 YNVISWM10DI91IS - pund Aeiqr] alqnd - £1.00-02-0001
%PBP'6  CE'OVE'ELLS L0°6EB LS 00 088'5Z1L% {00 ToYyvoleels - pund Aleiq] agnd  Z1L00-0+Z-000L
%6 SEVGL'8ZFS GO'Ge8' IS 00°0¥9°CL7S {00 MuvLslewrs - pung Aeigryoliand  LLOO-0#2-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0%$ Ply-U[-SIUBIS) D128 pajouisey  0000-ZZZ-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% Pry-U|-SIUEIS) [EI8paY pelolIssyY  0000-Z12-0001
%6ZF0  SYYES GL0% 00°5e% saxe] g0 -JBU0 0000-061-0001
PRAIDDIY ajue|eg InNuUIADY u.mm_u_._m SWEN JUNodaYy 2p0J 1UNo22y

% QLA 1ebpng - reuty
[BISUSS) (00 PUNd
LE0Z/Le/) 10 sV
pund Ag
L LZOZA NVN SNJE1S SNUBAIY

WV #F@L L L LEZDE/S/e ALNNOD MHVLS "AHYHSEIT O179nd YAYINIW



Z 10 g abed

%OPL6  86'886°L/GS 25'819'19% 05°292'¢£9% fejo] podey
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% [201-ang 100f pund
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% u| - s19gsued]  §000-LE6-100Y
90000 0003 00°0% 00°0% SIUBLBSINQUIEY SDURINSU] (000-Z.8-100F
%O000 0003 00°0% 00°0% S[enpIAIPU| ~ SUCHNQUIUOD PRAOHISBIUN 0000-159-LO0F
PaAlooay souejeq anuaAsy bpng JWEN JUNo23yY BPOD WNOIDY
°% LA 196png feuld
sjoeloid [eudes LOOY :pund
LZ0T/LE/) O 8
pung Ag
'L E0ZA NVN sNjejg aNuUaAdy

WV 8L EL 1202/S/E

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AYVHEIT 2IT8Nd YAHIANIN



¢ 10 | 96ed

“UonELLIciU] paloalas s1oa|al Hoday

%0000 00°0% oleye:y 0008 60°0% 00'0% oo LCHBULIoM| PUE $30IAeS Jendwo]  0000-+ 1 -021-0001L
%0000 00'0s oo 00 000'6S 00°000'GH 00°0% 000 {HLNOA SiEHsiE [BNSIOIPNYIS|BUSIEN [ENSIACIDNY  S00Z-ELi-0Z1-0001
%060°0 00°0% 00'0% o0 00°0% 000 00'0% {Sa0 HLNOAJSTEUSIEN [ENSA0IpNY  $O0Z-EL~0Z1-000L
%Ly 00'0% 06°0rL 14 OL'EG8'VZS QU o00'9zE 00°0% 00°0% {INTLNOD F1gVAVOTNMOQISIBEBIEW [ENsIA0pny  L00L-ELH-0Z1-0000
%000°0 00°000°F% 00°0% 00 000'sS 00°000'6% 000 00'0$ {LTNAY sieusie [Ensinapnylseuaiely [Ensinoipny  900L-EL-021-0001
%0000 00°0% 0003 007006°/% 0000825 000§ 00°0% sfesipouad  0000-ZLi~0Z1-000
%000°0 00005 LLS 000 00°005'2% 00°000°6LS 00'0% 00G% {SM004 14330 HLNOAISIIYdWed pue syo0g  000Z-LL¥-0Z1-000)
%6090 00°00S°TLS eL1ZLS Pra: Ty 00°000°02% 000§ 00°C$ {$M004 14330 1ndvisierdiled pue sj0og  0001-L1+-021-0004
%000°0 00°0% oo QU0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% uopesuadion SISHIOM 0 0000-G22-021-0001
%0000 00'0% o000 00°0% 000% 00°0% 000 ouRINSU| ULISIA  0000-F22-0Z 1-0001
%000°0 000% 060% 000 00°0% 00'0% 000 S0UBINSY| EJUST  000D-E2Z-GZL-0001
%0000 00°0% oo'o% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 soueINsU BT 000O-ZEZ-0Z1-000L
%0000 60'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'03% 00'0$ souBINSy| UOnezlendsoH / [22Ipa  0000-1Z2-0Z1-000)
%000'0 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% oo arope A 0000-€L2-CZ1-000)
%0000 000% oot 00'0% 0O'0% 00°0% 0003 WaisAg Juawaigey seadojdg agnd oiuQ @ 0000-L1Z-021-0001
%000°0 0003 00'0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% [aloei {SIWNOISSIZIO0H-NON]Sel=IES g £000-0LL-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0$ 0o 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% {83NddNs 3D1440)senddng sajesiuwpy [g3suesy  A000-LS#CLL-000)
%EZ'L 00°0% 19'95% GLEVFES 00°005'€$ 00°0$ 00°0% {33NddNS ONIAVEOOHdIsaIddNg  GLO0-0SH-01L 1-0001
%0000 00000 LE o0 0% 00°000°2% 00'000'E$ 00°0$ 00'o% SEOIAISG PAOBIUCD PUB PISELAING -S40 0000-062-011-000)
%0000 oo o0'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% SBAIRG |0QUED [RUSIEW ARIgI]  0000-08E-0L L0001
%000°0 oo 00°0% 00°0% 000g 00'0% 00°0% {1d =i v4 ylesH BlUSlSacIAeG PRJ0BRAU0D U paseyInd  5LOZ-00€-0L L-000L
%000°0 00'GLY' LY 00°0% 00°0% 00'SLE' 1S oo'o$ 00 0% {wHEIT NOLYYd ATT0A 1M1STulseoiaeg pejoequos) pue peseydind  ZL0Z-00€-0L1-0001L
%000°0 06'0% 0008 00'0% 00’03 00'0$ 00'0% syauag uewhodweaun g 000016201 1-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0€' 4 00°E" 1S 00'0% 00°0% uonesuadwol SIBoM O 0000-522-01 L-000)
%0000 oo 00°0% 00'0s 000 0008 00 0% sIuRINSY| UOISIA  0060-+22-01 1-0001
%000°0 000 0003 00'C$ 00°0% 00°0% 060'0% souemnsyl (2B 0000-£Z2-0LL-000L
%309°9L 00°0% $6'60% 0'1Ze$ 00'585% faley 00'0% 2oueInsUl AT 0000-2ZZ-0LL-000%
%OLY' L 20°0$ 00 Zb5'ES 0GR Le 00'ZLEVES 00'0% o0'0% sJuelnsu| uohezie)dsoH / [BAPE  0000-LEE-0LL-000L
%021°9 6YGLLFS 6E0LES 00°0% 20'920°6E 00'0% 00'0% aleapely d CO00-£LE-0LE-000L
%TEE'S A as 2 00'¢08'2% 0004 Pl rla 0008 0e0$ walshs Jussnay seakodw] alend oG A 0000-112-01 1-000L
%Ly L ¥LTE6'LLS 9Z'656% 00°0% 0'Z68CLS 00°0% 00°0% {SUDHOM IDIAYTSISURES G S000-04 101 1-00CTH
%80 Gl ¥EZL'ZE o1'9/e% 000% 0000523 00°0% 00°0% {s31Nn111saAnsiseue®s d +000-0L1-0L 1-0001
%E69'9 8G6°706'081% TFLOVELS 00°0% 00°51E°002% 00'0% 00°0% {SIYNQISSAH0ES-NONISaUeles G £00C-04 101 L-000L
%y0Z 2 95°086'85% Z¥rZe0es 00°0% 00 €6 1L7S 00°0% 00°0% {SHaDVYNVIIsaLeleS A Z000-011-01 1-000L
%BLEY 8L 6LEERS 22°985°6% 00°0% 00°996'88% oo 00°0% {STEVTVS TALLYHLSININGYISOURIES O 100C-0L1-0L 1-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0% c0'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 000 saueleg G Q000-011-01 1-0004
%0000 00°0$ 00'0% 60°0% 0003 00°0% 00°0% {SAAMVIVS SAILYELSININGYISaURES G LOCO-001-0L L-000L
%000°0 o0'cs 000% 000% 000$ 00°0% 00'0% {esuadxg wein 61 PRODHAYIO -JBYIO  J20Z-065-001-0001
sanypuadxgy asuejeq saunjpustg LA SIUBIQUINIUT 104 uoneudosddy Jounsnipy 1E/2L LEIZL BUIEN JUNOIDY 2po] JURoIDY
o QLA palsquinauauf BATISEY JUBAND euly DIURIGLUNDE] aaueiqunoug
Q) pansasay 10§ panlasay
L9'EE6'2aHS ‘aougleg yseD jeol
¥8'826'92CS saRed P00 UON
L6'700'922$ @oueleg pajocd
[elouds)  IpUNg
120&/1VE/L JO SY
pund Ag
1'120ZA NYN smelg uonendoiddy

WV ¥S-FL 1L L20E/S/E

ALNNOD MUVLS ‘AYYHEI 217aNd YAHININ



¢ j0 g abey

‘uOnELLIOIU; paIDeles S1oaYS) Loday

%0000 [olege: 00'0% 00°286'8LS 00°256'8L% 00°0% 00°0$ sdiys:equidpy pue sang  0000-CLS-0EZ-0001
%0060 0008 000% 00°00v% 00°00%% 00°0% 00°0% Besey 0] paseyaing saddng  0000-FSH-0£2-0001
%lEB'ZL 0'os o6 eed 807TIOTS 00°000'sS 0003 00°0% {531ddNS 3D1440)s21ddng saelsSILIWPY [1BUany  £000-LSF0E2-000L
%0000 00'0% c00$ 000% 000% 00°0% oo'es {1 '? SOAS YILNdCD}SeDjAISS PRjORAUDD PUE PSSEUXING - B ¥100-06€-0€€-0001
%9GEE 000% SEFOSE GUCrETLS 00'052°TLS 00°0% 0o'cs SEUIIDG PRJORALOD PUE PaSEYIING - JBUI0  0D00-0BE-0EE-000L
WLIBF 00°0% 0L LGS 02'968'2$ 00'2b0'e$ 00°0% faloge:d 3934 Y:omaN BUNUNOSOY LICYUN  0000-2Z£-0£2-0001
%0000 CO00Z'vE 00°0$ 00°0% 00'00E'¥S 00°0% 00°0% saones Bugipny  000D-1LE-0E-0001L
%2EN'6 00'0% 566074 SO0ELYS 00°002'S% 00°0% 0003 S8SEST pUE SIUSH  (000-LSE-0£2-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% swniweld puog ABpld  000D0-EFE-08E-0001
%000°0 00 0% 0008 00'005'6% 00°005'6% 00'0% 00'0% SwnwiSlg soueinsu] Ayedoid  0000-L¥E-0EZ-0001
%000°0 00°005% 00°0% 0o'0% 00°005% 0008 00°0% Auoiigng pue BunulgSUSHEDIUNUIOD - 154D 0000-6€£-0€2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°C0gS 00°00ZS 0008 00°0% {Sav ADNVOVA 3IAOTANTIBUIsIBADY  (L00-GZE-DEZ-0O0L
%000°0 06'0% 00'0% 00°05% 0'os$ [eleye: 00'0% {SNOILLYDITENd ® SAY YOI BUISsAPY  B000-G2E-082-0001
%0000 orog 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 0oog Bunulg  0000-¥EZE-DEZ-000L
%VTLE o0°0% £1'9% 198128 00°522% 00'0% 00°0% efielsod  0000-2ZE-0EZ-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°GOSS 00 00s% 00'0% 0o0% asuadxy Guneap pue paell  0000-ZLE-0EZ-00CL
%000°0 06 0% 00'0% 00’08 00'0% 00 0% 00°0% seaqpuz $ang  (000-11E-082-000)
%0000 00°005$ 00°0% [l 00°005% 00°0% 00°0% sysusg afung sshoidug Jeqio - IBYG  0000-662-082-0001L
%0000 oo og 0005 0008 00°0% 00°0% oo'og s]youag @oueInsu| - 18G  Q000-62Z-082-00G1
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00035 0008 00 0% 00°0% usgesuadwo] SIBNOM O 0000-SeZ-082-0001
%0000 00°0% ooog 00 0% 00°0% 0008 orog [aouBINSY| UDISIA,  0000-¥2e-0EZ-Q00L
%0000 00°0% 0o'0% 00'0% 00°0% 0008 o00g aouednsy| [BlUag  Q000-£ZZ-0EZ-C0CL
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 0008 0c0$ soueInsul A 0000-ZE2-0E2-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00'0$ oo o00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% saueInsSUy| UOHEZIENSOH / [BOIPSIN  0000-12Z-0€2-00G)
%0000 00°0% 00'0% oo'og 00°0% 0008 00'0% aieslpaly 4 QG00-€LZ-0EZ-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% o0'n$ 00°0% 00°0% oc 0% walsAg Juswaiay sesfodwz Jjand oG A 0600-1LE-0EZ-000L
%000°G Q008 00°0$ 0005 00°0% 00708 00'0g {33V VS FAILYHELSININGYISSUERS Q  LOOD-0LL-0EZ-000L
%99EE 00°0% LEgLLg 69 E58YS 00'00G°S% 00'0% 00°0% suRd ¥ sshiddng Jedayjsoueusjuiely Aisdold  0000-Z6F-0L2-000L
%000°0 00°0% o0o'cs 000% 00'0% 00'0% o 0% S80IAIS PAYIRNUOT PUB BASBYIING - JeUl0  O000-08€-012-000L
%LOZ'EL 00°0% 6LZF0'1$ 18 25¥° 1% 00'005°8% c00% 00°0% seo jelneN  Q000-€9€-012-0001
%0000 00'03% 00°c$ 00°00L% 00002% 00'0% 00°0% sfemag pusIsiepy  000C-Z9E-0LZ-0001
%564 00°0% PEP50°' 1S a1°6v8°028 00°000°C2$ 00°0% 00°0% Aodeld 0000-L9E-01E-0001
%01LEH D0°000'2% 05ZLL'ES 04 20£°1LeS 00°02¥ 5e$ 00°0$ 00°08 DAG Ajunoeg g edey "Bl Ausdold - U0 000C-6E6-012-000L
REEE'R 00°0% 00'ZLLS 00°ZETLS 00FFE'LS 00 0% 00°0% [erowsy usell  000GFEE-0LE-000L
%¥05 '} 0000063 0SS 00SEL0ZS 00°085'62% 00°0% 00°0% Juawdinb3 uo Nedsy pue edueusiiely  0000-ZEE-0LZ-0001
%06E'8 00'c$ 2T 1I9% 8L°928'1% 00°000'2% 0008 00'0% suoydapl 0000~ LEE-0LE-000L
%000°0 000 00'0% 00°0% 0G0% 00°0% 00'0% uoyesusdoD) SISYIOM (1 0000-$Z8-012-000L
%0000 oo'os 00704 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 2Uedpaly 4 0000-ELZ-0LZ-000:
2%000°0 00'0% o0og 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% WwaisAg awsey seafodw3 algnd oo d  0000-L LZ-042-0003
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% {SUIMEOM FDIAYTSISSURIES O S000-0L1-012-0001
%FEE T 000 96°98% PO LIE'ES 00°000'F% a0 00°0$ {1ddNS DNISSADOH B ONIDCTIVLYDIseuddng - .oyl 2000-651-021-0001
%OGG0 0000+ 00°0% 00'00LS 00°008% 00°0% 00°6% uoNelIo| pue sjelslely Aiqr] - S0 Q000-6L4-021-0004
%0006°0 00060 1% 00°0% 000% 00'000'LS 00°0% 00°0$ uoljeiojsay pue aedsy ferelel Aeigm  0000-9LF0Z 10001
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% 0o0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sabieyq f seeg ueo Adeiqiuia|  0000-SL+-CZ L-0004
sainypuadxg asuejeg sainpipuadxg @1A S0oUBRIGUNOUT IO} uoneudoiddy Juaunsnlpy L5zl VEITE SWEN JUNoIIY SPOD UNOXIY
% QLA paaquInousun DAIDSTY JWIALIND jeut @ourIqUINIug sauelgquInNaUg
164 panasay 20} PRAISSOY
LeQe/ e/l O sY
pund Ag
L LZ0ZA NV snje)g uopendoiddy

WV #S:FL L1 LEZ0Z/S/E ALNAOD MHVYLS ‘AHVHEIT 2179Nd YAHANIN



¢ 10 ¢ offied ‘uonBULIoMI pajoses sloanal Hoday
W%LPELL £277151858 81°252°901% BO°EG165ES 09°016'208% 0008 007010894 ‘[e10 | Hodey
%80T GG 00'000°G5% 0O0L0'89% 00°0% 0000558 o0'0% 007010898 :[E10 1 pun4 sjeelold Ended
%1826l 00°000°52$ 00°01L0°9% 00°0% 00°000°52% 00°0% 0001095 wewdinbs pue sumiuing  0000-052-09.2-100%
%0000 00000'51LS 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°G1L$ 000§ 00°0% ewercidi| pUE]  000-0Z2-094-L00F
%561508 00°000'S1LS 00°00029% 00°0% 00°000°5 1% 000§ 00°000'29% solIpae, uo Nedoy pue Sousualel  000C-LES-00/-100F
saInypuadxy asueleg saunypuadxg QA SOUBIQUINDLT J01 uenendoiddy wawgsnipy LE/ZL R rah SUIRN JURODDY FNOD JUNODDY
% QLA PalagUUINoURLN BAI953Y JUDHND 1eulq HIURIGLUNDIUT F3uLIqUNDLY
10} paniasoy 10} PAAIDSTY
ZSBE LSS ‘9ouB|eg YseD [ejel
00'0% @aueeg Pood-Uch
ZOEYE'LSLS ‘80UElERg pOje0d
spoloid epden  pung
%669t £L¥LS 9253 8LZyZ'9es 89°SGL'6EZ3 09°0LB'SLES 00°0% 00°0% [E0L pung IsuSS
%0000 00°000°r1E 00 0% 000$ 000001 06°0% 00°0% {ssuadx3g weig L prog)sesn Bunueuld 10ul0 - U0 0Z0Z-066-066-0001
%0000 00°GO000LS 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°001% oo 0003 N0 - SI9ISURIL O 0000-GLE-0L6-D00E
%0000 00°000'2% 00°0% 00°0$ 0000028 v’ 0% 0003 wewdinb3 pue enguny  0000-082-09£-0001
%EZS T 0004 99'c19% FLyZE'S 00°000'S 00 0% 00°0% {ABojouyos [ uoweLLIOUBYIO - JBUI0 L LS0-0BS-088-000L
%0000 00'0% 000% 00°0% o008 0008 00°0$ JBUIo - JBUI0  0000-065-0£Z-0001
%0060 0008 000§ 00°00Z$ 00°002$ 00°0% 00°0% SUBLIBSINGUISY PUE SPUNYSY  0000-09%-0S2-0001
%0000 0% 000% 000E1LS oU'osLS 20°0% 00°0$ SlusUISsessy pue 3exel d 0000-025-0£2-0001
saunypuadxgy 2auERg sainypuadxg Gl A SoUBIQUINIUT I} udnendosddy uaunsnipy Le/zl [K=Frd § JWEN JUNCIY BPON) JUNOIDY
% QLA passguunausun 3AI959Y JUSHIND jeuls aouRAGUINIUG IIUBRIGUINILT
04 pamIasay 50} panlasay
LeOe/LE/L 1O SY
pung Ag
112024 NYN snjejg uoneLidosddy

WY ¥GFL-LL L20E/S/E

ALNNGCO MYUVLS ‘AdVHdI 2179Nd YAHININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/5/2021 11:18:09 AM

Payment Listing UAN v2021.1
January 2021
Payment Transaction
Advice #  Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status

1-2021  01/07/2021  03/04/2021 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $671.22 c
2-2021  01/11/2021  03/04/2021 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $94.58 C
3-2021  01/13/2021 03/04/2021 CH PAYCHEX $7,729.54 C
4-2021  01/14/2021  03/04/2021 CH PAYCHEX $953.78 C
5-2021 01/14/2021  03/04/2021 CH PAYCHEX $347.61 c
6-2021  01/19/2021 03/04/2021 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $95.43 C
7-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH MANGO LANGUAGES $200.00 C
8-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO $62,255.00 C
9-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH NATURESCAPES $588.00 C
10-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC, $100.00 C
11-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING $472.50 C
12-2021  01/19/2021 03/04/2021 CH DEMCO, INC. $88.96 c
13-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH CATLETT QUALITY PLUMBING $6,010.00 Cc
15-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH Kanopy Inc. $7.00 C
16-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH ALLIED INFOTECH $60.00 C
17-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH J & D Cleaning Service $1,052.00 c
18-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $151.70 C
19-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00 C
20-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH MIDWEST TAPE $1,132.90 C
21-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC., $26.85 C
22-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF G $31.97 6]
22-2021  03/04/2021  03/04/2021 CH STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C -$31.97 % v
23-2021 01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $26.30 C
24-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C $46.79 c
25-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $180.00 c
26-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH STARK COUNTY SCHCOLS COUNCIL OF C $4,420 66 C
27-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH copeco $409.95 C
28-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,054.84 c
29-2021  01/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF QHIO $1,042.19 C
30-2021  01/20/2021  03/04/2021 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & $2,348.17 C
31-2021  01/20/2021  03/04/2021 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $580.00 C
32-2021  01/21/2021  03/04/2021 CH TREASURER, STATE CF OHIO $2.39 C
332021 01/22/2021  03/04/2021 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT £ $2,456.96 C
34-2021  01/27/2021  03/04/2021 CH PAYCHEX $9,207.96 C
35-2021  01/28/2021  03/04/2021 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $562.53 C
36-2021  01/28/2021  03/04/2021 CH AMAZON $94.53 C
37-2021 01/28/2021  03/04/2021 CH DISCOUNT TAPE 'N ROLL $126.00 c
38-2021 01/28/2021  03/04/2021 CH PAYCHEX $1,110.98 C
39-2021  01/28/2021  03/04/2021 CH PAYCHEX $129.89 C
40-2021  01/29/2021  03/04/2021 CH CHASE BANK $165.00 C

Total Payments: $106,252.18

Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00

Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $106,252.18

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 3/5/2021 11:18:09 AM

Payment Listing UAN v2021.1
January 2021

Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Recelpt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Spacial Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Outstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions ocourred outside the reported date range but are listed for
reference.

Page 2 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/22/2021 1:27:59 PM

Fund Status UAN v2021.1
As Of 1/31/2021
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) (Pooled)
1000 General 59.882% $452,933.81 $226,928.84 $226,004.97
4001 Capital Projects 40.108% $151,349.52 $0.00 $151,349.52
All Funds Total $604,283.33 $226,928.84 $377,354.49
Pooled Investments $125,290.60
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $251,792.89

Last reconciled to bank: 01/31/2021 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 1/31/2021

Posted 3/4/2021 5:27:11 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $648,856.99
Receipts: + $61,678.52
Payments: - $106,252.18
Adjustments; + $0.00
Current LAN Balance as of 01/31/2021: $604,283.33
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 04/31/202%: $604,283.33
Entered Bank Balances as of 01/31/2021: $604,315.30
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: - $31.97
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 01/31/2021: $604,283.33

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

3/5/2021 11:17:07 AM
UAN v2021.1

There are no outstanding receipts as of 01/31/2021.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 01/31/2021.

Page 1 of 6



End

Minerva Public Library

January 2021 Financial
Reports

Submitted for March 2021
Board Meeting



Minerva Public Library

February 2021 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the March
2021 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status

Appropriation Status

Payment Listing

Fund Status

Invesiment Listing

Bank Reconciliation Summary



Minerva Publlc Library
Financials February 2021

Current Month:

Receipts:

Fines and Fees

Covid 19 Grant

Lost ltem

Unrestricted Donations
Columbiana County PLF
Stark County PLF
Carroll County PLF

CD interest

Sales Tax

Printer paper

Copier

Fax

other misc-Refund BWC
Resale

Transfer out 50,000.00
Total *Revenue Ledger

Expenditures:

Salaries

Dept 1

Dept 2

Dept 3

Dept 4

Dept &

QOPERS

Medicare

Life Insurance
Insurance-Board Share
Workers Comp
Programming Supplies
Adult Books

Youth Bocks
Periodicals

Adult Audiovisual
Downloadable Conient
Youth Audiovisual
Catalog/processing
Telephone

Pues and Membership

General Fund Restricted

16.00

215
98.00
1,628.91
01,783.74
13,773.89
289.32
0.44
81.30
121.80
33.60

6.56

Capital
Projects Transfers

67,835.71

Mtn and Repair on Equipment

Other Property Main/Repair and Security
Electtic

Water and Sewage

Office Supplies

Furniture

Postage

MNatural Gas

Property Mtn/Repair Supplies and Parts
Insurance-Bonding

UAN

Audit

Other Communications

Other Purchased and Confract Services
Information Tech

Taxes-property

resale

Educational
Furniture/Equipment-Sweeper

Trash

5,558.80
2714.87
12144.53
366.83
825.22
4,131.74
265.32
31.97
2,547.00

379.64
2,458.40
1,305.29
4,719.43

229.35
2,245,668

343.11

194.44

680.54
4,174.18
1,826.00
1,634.16
1,072.23

388.33
806.92
228,75
242.00
840.0C
449.47
211.83
6.00
60.00

224.00

53,425.01



Capital:

Transfer In
Maintenance and Repair
Land

Furniture

Ending Cash Balance:
Checking/Cash on Hand

Savings (Chase)
Certificates of Deposit (CNB)
Cettificates of Deposit (Chase)
Petty Cash/Registers
Transfer In
Total

FUND STATUS

241,349.34 24,623.20 2656,972.54
22,059.02 22,050.02
99,491.00 127,726.32 227,217.32

103,232.42 103,232.42

271.00 271.00

466,402.78 152,349.52 618,752.30




Z 1o | sbed

%ESP0Z  1Z'E€S2°C0S$ org AR g TARS 06°192'c29% ‘[e30|-gnS 0O0L pund
%0000  000% 00°0% 000% BunesadO-uoN sSnoaue|eosIA - BYI0  0000-268-0001

%0G.¥SLZ G FS0°ZS GI'¥S1'ZS 00°00L% SlUBWBSIRALUISY SoURINSU|  0000-2/8-000%
%0000  00°0S% 00'0% 00083 ewiediea) 10} spungey  0000-1.28-0001
%0000 00°009% 00°0% 00°009% {AdVHEIT NOLYd A1100 [H183d)swooy Buiss|y jo [Blusy  £10Z-1£8-0004
%PISE 60 LFES 1683 00°052% s[esey Joj ssiddng jo 8BS 0000-028-000%
%b9SLL  LSLZFPS 6L'8/5$ 00'000'5$ SJUSWISBAU] LD SPUSpiAI] 10 3SSISIU| DO00-L0Z-000L
%0000 000$ 000% 00°0% $9$80UISNg - SUORNQLIUOY PEOLISBIUN 0000-259-0001
%OYErr  0Z'ELLLS 08'988% 00°000'¢$ S[enPIAIPU - SUORRALIUOD PEIOMISaIUN 0000-1S9-0001
%0000  00'0% 00'0% 0008 SUONEPUNO - SUOINGLILOY PRIDWISEY  0000-E19-0001
%0000  00°000'1$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ { ONIQYIY ¥TWANS HLNOAISessauUIsNg - SUOKNQLIUOD pejased 81.02-Z19-0001
%000'0 0003 00°0% 00U0% 598SOUISNg - SUOINQLIUOD PRjUIseY  0000-219-0001
%0000 05Z19'es 00'0$ 052lees S[ENPIAIPU - SUONQLIUOD PRIOLISSY 00001 L9-0001
%6ZC6  0F'SE9s 09'%93 00°002% {334 xvdlse94 pue ssuld uoled - JBUIO  8650-668-0001
%0EC.  S26Le'Ts 52'081% 0000623 {3dVd Y31NIdisea4 pue ssul uosed - IBUI0  /BE0-668-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% $994 pue s8Uld UOJEd - J2UIG D000-665-0001
%0000 000$ 00°0% 00°0$ 8904 JBUILLag pue SSE|D Uolied  0000-09€-0001
%erbL9  GPLEE'ES G5'891% 00°005'2$ awloou| sulyoel pelesadQ-uioD uolled  0000-0F£-0001
%0002  00'6F% 00'1% 00°05% {334 QuvD LSO Tewoou] Wae) 180 pue seuld uoled #1£0-0L€-0001
%09%° 0  S28FE$ GLLS 00°05¢2% {3 LI LSO TRWooU[ Wa) 1507 pue sauld uoned ZL£0-01£-0001
%0000 GLGF%- G/'GF$ 00°0% {8334 ® SANI}ewWoDU| WeY }807 pUE $BUIY UoNEd | LEO-0LE-0001
%8EL'0Z  91'6G0'2L3 ¥8°0P0°c$ 00°00L°6LS {00 YNVIGWNTODIRIS - pundg AlRIqIToilgnd  £100-0¥2-0001
%JEF0Z 0 191'001% 96'Z1.1'62% 0070885219 {00 ToudvoleEls - pund Aiqriongnd  ZL00-0FZ-0001
%0LF 02 190/6'9/E3 62699968 00°0¥9'C2tS {00 Muvisiews - pung Alesqr signgd | 1.00-0%2-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 0008 Piy-Ul-SIUBIS) 9115 PaIoLIssy  0000-222-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 0008 Pry-up-siueio) [esspad pajowisey  0000-Z12-000)
%989’}  LPFES 650% 00°6e% SoXe[ |B00T - BUI0  0060-061-0001
PaAIRIDY adueeyg anuaASy umm_u:m BLUEN JUNOJIDY IpOoD JUNCIIY

% QLA bpng leuig
[edsuasy Q001 -pund
L202/82/Z 4O SV
pund Ag
L120ZA NYA SMelg anuUaAay

Wd LFLvel LE0g/ee/e

ALNNOD MHVIS ‘AMVHEIT 217aNd YAYININ



Z jo g sbed

o%ZSY 0T L2°E51'S05% £TFIS'621S 05°/92'c£9% {[ejo Hodey
%0000 00'0% 00°0$ 00704 [01-gng 100 pund
%0000 0003 00°0% 00°0% up - sisgsuel]  0000-LE6-1L00Y
%0000 0003 000% 0003 SIUSLIBSINQUIRY 80URINSU]  0000-2.8-100%
%000°0  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|[ENRIAIPU] - SUCHNGLIUOD PeldMISeIUn G000~ L59-100F
poAIR29Yy azsuejeg anuaAay yebpng JWEN JUNOIDY BP0 WNOIDY
% aLA 1eBpng leud
spoafoid [eHded LO0F (pund
LZ0Z/BE/T O 8V
pund Ag
L'LZ0ZA NV SNJE}S SNUDAIY

Wd LF-LPEl Le0c/ee/e

ALNNOD MHVLS "ANYHEIT 2119nd YAXINIW



¢ o | abed

"LONBULIOIL P2I3a|as S10aa) Loday

%000°0 00°0% v o 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% uojEULIOiU| PUE SSoMES JendWoD  0000-FL-0Z1-0001
%EOR'9 c0'0% 11evES 62'950'F¢ DO'000°'S% 00°0% 00 0% {HLNOA sieu2Iel jensioipnylsieusiery [ensiaoipry  900Z-£1-0ZL-0001
%000°0 co'0% oo 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% {500 HLNOAISiELRER [ensiaoipny  $O0Z-EH-0Z1-0001
%8HEL 00°0% 9ZEE'ES b 209224 00°000°'92% 00'cs 00 0% {IN3INOD F19YaVOINMOISIBUSIE [BNSIAOIDDY  L00L-€L$-0Z1-0001
%BrGE 00000 SEBZEZS S90LL'YS 00°000'6% 00'0% 00'0% {L7Inay sEusiEn ensnopny}s|eusiely [ensiAdmny  9001-£1~0ZL-000L
%926'29 o000 EPELLYS 15708426 0000523 00°0 00°0% s{olpoued  0000-ZL-021-0001
%bye L 00°006°L1S BZ'SBE' LS LevoL'ad 00°000°6E$ 0008 00'0$ {$M004 "Ld3a HLNOAJSI\YdWed pue s»00d  000Z-11¥-021-0001
%LG0EL 00'00SZLS £L'019'2$ 29°688'vE 00°GO0°0ZE 0008 00°0% {8008 1430 Lnaylsielydwed pue sj009 06011 Ly-021-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 0003 000§ 00'o$ 00°0$ uogesusdion SIBMIopM d  0600-G25-0Z1-0001
%000°C 00°0% D0'0% 00'cS 00'0% 00°0% [ anueInsu| uoislA  Q000-PZS-02 1-000L
9%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00'o% 00'0% 00'0% or'o ouBINSY| [EUSC O000-€22-021-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00'ch 00°0% c00% 00'0% 00°0$ BOURINSU| BT Q00C-2ZZ-0Z4-000k
%0000 00°0% 00 0% 00'0% 00°0% c00% 00°0% souBINSU} UOKEZIERASOH [ [BARel  0000-122-021-0001
%0000 0O'0g 00’0 oood 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% sRORSNl 4 O00C-E1.2-021-000L
%000°0 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 000 00°0% 0008 walsAg JuswaNay seakoldw3 dlgnd oo G 0000-112-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 00 0% 000 00°0% 0008 {STVNOISSTIOEd-NONISOURES G £000-01 L-021-000%
%0000 00'c$ 00°0% co0% 06'0$ 060% 00°0% {$317ddNS IDIS40seNddns sanensIiupy BBUsD)  L000-LSF0LL-000}
WOIFT) 00 0% S oErs 5GE00'eS 00°005°c$ 00°0% 0003 {837ddNS SNINYHODULISSIdANS  GLO0-0S#0L1-0001
%00G'S 00°000° 1§ 000513 00°058'1% 00000'eS oo 00'0$ SIOAISS PSIDBAUCD PUE PASEYSING - JGI0  0000-06£-01 1-0001
%0C0'0 ano$ 000¢ 0603 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% SeoAeg joAUCD [BlSie ARG 0000-08€-0L L-000L
%0000 00°0% co0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'08$ {1d eib w4 )ea jelusp}seciueg peloenuO] PUE PaSBURING  6L0Z-00€-01 1-000L
%000°0 00°SLP 1S 00'0% oo 00'SLF' LS 00°0% 00'0s {vHaM NOLYYd ATIOC [H1STHIS00A0ng pajoeiuol) pue paseyding  210Z-00€-CL1-000}
%000°0 00°0% 000 v 0% 0008 000§ o0'os sysuag wawiodwaun g 0000-162-01 1-0001
%000°0 00'0% 000 GU0LE' 1S 000LE° LS 0008 00°c$ uonesuadwod SSBP0M d  0000-$22-0L L-0001
%000°0 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0S 30UeINSU| UOISIA  Q000-¥2Z-CLL-0004
%0000 oo 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% sSouBRINSU| [EIUSA  0000-€22-0LL-0001
%TLE VT 00°0% 16°56% 60'682% 00'S8ES 00'0% oy soueInsu| 8Y7  0000-2Z2-0L1-0004
%0z ¥l 00'0% 00'F80'SH 00°8.L2'62% 00'2L8PES 00'0% 00'e% soUeInsU| uonezBdsoH / [eolpsly  0000-182-0L1-0001
%Fer L LE05F' ¥ LLGI6% 00°0% 20'920°6% 00'0% 00'04% arEolpe 1 Q000-E£12-0L L-000L
%9291 8°21¢'0v4 PLvEG'98 Q00 FasgAs PR 00°0% oo'og WHSAS awanley seakojdg dllgnd oIYO J 000011201 L-000L
WEPREL 2520 1LY g FRL LS 00°0% D0'Z6R'ZLS 00°0$ 0o'oh {SUTHOM IDIANTSISAEES I 5000-04 1-0L1-0001
%0ZL'6E L0 LGS 66°ZriS 00°0% DO'0DS‘ZS 00'0$ 00'0% {gaininsangissueles 4 $000-0L L-0LL-000L
%OGLEL SUERLVLLS §6°155°628 000 0'sLe'cozs 00'0% 00'0% {STYNOISSAIOUS-NONISaERIES O £000-011-0L 1-000L
%9/9°EL LLGIZ'0es 6ZLEL'SS 00°08 0OESE LIS 00'0$ 000 {syz3ovYNYNIssuReS O 2000-01 101 L-000L
%LTETE 8608 LL5 Z0SPLLLS 00'0% 00°996'89% 00°0% Qo {S3RIVTVYS IALVULSININGYISSHEES O 100001 L-0L1-000L
%0000 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% sauges d  0000-01 L-0LL-000L
%0000 000 oo 00'0$ 00'0%$ 0003 o0°0% {SIYTYS FALLVHLISININGYISOUZES O LO00-001-0L L-000L
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'os 00'0s 0008 {ssuadx3 JeID I PIACOHEUID - 18YIQ  0Z0Z-068-00L-000L
sainppuadxg aoueeg sasnpuadxy LA SJueaqunouz 1oy voneudosddy wewgstipy 1o/7) /73 SWEN JUNo22Y apog JunoaIay
9 QLA paiaquinauaugy AAIDSTY 3N eury saueIGLUNDUT asuzIquUINIUZ
1o} pastasay Joj paslasay
19 PRE Lo ‘2ouefeg yses [e0]
ZeL1T'2T8 ‘@ouEled P3|00H-USN
sl izL'oves :@ouBleg pR|ooy
[BRUSS  IPUNG
£E0CI8EIC JO SV
pung Ag
1" 1.20ZA NN sme)g uoneLdoiddy

Wd ¢5-9tC) Lebé/ee/e

ALNNOD MAVLS ‘AN D1N19Nd YAYINIW



£ 10 ¢z ey

"LOYBULIOJUI pejas|es s)os|sl Hodey

%B1L0°ZE 00°0% FLYLL'TS Z8'ZBL LS 00°256'81L% 00°0% 00°0% sdiysiequay pue ssng  0000-015-0£2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 0G'0% 00°00%% 0D°00¥$ 00'0$ 0008 2[Bs9Y 104 PESEYIING saNddng  p000-FS1-082-000L
%GLY GE 00'0% 529124 82'eZ2'c$ 00D'000D'€$ 0o°0% 00°0% {S3NddNS IDidI0lseIddng SAIROSIUWDY [B1BUSS) 000 LS7-0EZ-000L
%0000 00'0% 060% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% {1’8 SOAS YILNdNODIssaireg pejoeuUDD pug PesEYnd -J8UI0  F1L00-056€-0S2-000}
W%FOE'D 00'0% Z8°608% 2L'0VE'L LS DD'0SLELS 00°0% 00'0% SOOIAISS PSJDEJULY) PUB PASEYING -J9Ul0  0000-06£-0£2-0001
%LIEY 00°0% orLG1$ 0£'968'2% 00°8+0'eS 00°0% 00'0% 5884 YIoMSN Buunosay wuopun  GO00-Z2£-082-0001
%000°0e 06088°c$ 00 0r8% 00°0% 00°00Z'¥% 00°0% 00°0% ssopueg Bulpny 6000~ 1.£8-082-0001
%BE0'6 00'0% 566978 SO0EL'vS D0D'00E'S% 00°0% 00'0% sespeT| pue suSyY  GOO0-LSE-0EZ-CO0L
%000°0 00°0% 000% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 000 swiniwald puog Ajjepld  0000-EFE-0£2-0001
%iVS'T 00'0% oo eres 00'85e'6% 00'005'6% 00°03% o0o'o$ SWNIWSId soueinsu; Auadold 0000~ #E-082-0001
2%000°0 00005% 00°0% 00°0% DO'00S% 00°0% 00°0% Ayanangd pue BUUL SUOHEIIUNUELOD - 18I0 0000-6ZE-082-G00L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°002% DO'002% 00°0% 000 {3aV ADNYOVA 3IA0TWIIBUISIIBADY  0L00-SZE-0E2-000L
%4000°0 00'0% 000% 00054 00°05% 00°0% 00°0% {SNOILYDINENd ? SOV YOI BEUSOARY  B000-5ZE-08Z-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0% Bunuid  0000-FZ€-0£2-000L
%VELT 00°0% £L9% 198128 00°522$ 00'0% 00'0% sbejsod  0000-22€-082-0001
%000°Z1 00'0% Q0°09% 00°0FF$ [olegolalet 00°0% 00 ssuadxg Sunesiy pue jpARIL  0000-Z1E-05Z-000L
%0000 00'0% o000 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S99 pUE €8N0 0000-LLE-08Z-0001
%0000 00°005% 06 0% 00°0$ 00005% 00°0% 0008 sweusg abulid ssAoldwz JeaylQ - B0 0000-662-062-000L
%0000 0600% 00 0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% slysuag souemsul - 8O 0000r8ZZ-0SZ-000L
%0000 0003 000% 00°05% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% uonesuadwo) SIeNop 0 0000-5Z2-0£2-0001
%0000 00'0% 00 0% 00°0% 0003 [llegey 00°0% SOUBINSUL UOISIA  G000-Fee-0e2-000L
%000°0 0003 00°0% 60°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% souednSUl BJURT  GOO0-SEE-0EZ-0001
%0000 00°0% avo$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% souensu| @) 0000-ZEE-08Z-000L
%0000 000% 00°0% - 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 000% 8ouRINSU| uogezyedsol / [BOIPBIN  0000-1ZZ-082-C00L
%0000 000% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% aJealpay 0 C000-ELZ-0€2-000L
%000'0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°c$ 00'0% 00'0% welshg Jusweey sesfodwia o1jand QUG d  0000-112-082-000L
%0000 00°0$ Q008 00°0% 00'0$ 00’0 00'0% {SaVTVS IALVHLSININGYISSUBRS Q  LO0G-0L L-DEZ-000)
%1169 00°0% o0 2¥es P6259'YS 00°000'e% 00°0% 6o0% spied % ssliddng Nedayfsoueusiuiely fApadold  0GO0-Z25H-012-00CH
%000°0 o000 00°0% 00'0% 00’04 00'0% 00'0% SSUAIBS PRAORAUOD PUB PRASBYIING - JSUIG  0000-06£-012-000L
Y%ETLVE ovo$ LevELS 62°L59'9% 00°005'8% 00'0% 00°0% SES [BIMEN  0000-898-012-000L
%0000 0603 Q008 00'002% 00'00L$ 00'0% c0'0% offemeg pue 1BJEA  0000-29E-012-000
%699'6 00°0% 1022128 £6'228'61% 00°000'2Z% 00°0% 00°0% Apouosls  0000-19E-012-000L
%6EL YL 00°000°2% 20'9¥2'cS PEELO6LE 00°02¥'52% 00'0% 00'0% oag Alunoes g nedoy e Apadold - 18ylo 0000-8£8-012-0001
%000°52 00°0% 009888 00°800'3% 00FE' 1S 0o 00'0% [erowiay ysell  0000-FEE-01Z-000L
%1197/ 00°000'6% o0'LLees 00'60E'ELS 00°085'62% 00'0$ 00°0% usidinkg uo Neday pue scUBUBIUBW  (000-ZEE-01Z-00CL
%268°91 00 0% 9118E' LS FT U098 00°000°8% 00°0% coog sucydsial  0000-12€-012-000k
%000°0 0003 00°0% 00°0% 00'08$ 00'0$ 00°0% uonesuadwion SISHIOM 0 0000-522-012-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 000% 2Ieapaly A  0000-ELE-012-0001
%000°0 00°0% 000 00'0% 00°0%$ 00°0s 00'0% welsAg juslweyey seafodwy 1and oG A 0000-L1Z-012-000)
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'GE 00°0% 00'0% {SUDIHOM IDIANISIseUeRS d  5000-01 1-012-0001
%GR0'L 0003 or'e8zs 099LL'es 00000 F$ e 0008 {1ddNS ONISSIADOH 2 SNIDOTYLYDISAANS - 100 8000-65+-021-0001
%000°0 00°00PS 00°0% 000018 00°C0SS oS 00°0% uoneuLEU| pue sfeualely Aleugi - 1BUG  G000-6LF-0Z1-0001
%000'0 00°000°L% 0008 00°0% 00000 1% 00'0% 00'0% UDHEIO}SSY DUE Jedey [eualeiy AlRIGN  0000-9L%-0Z1-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 oocs 00°c$ 600% sableys) f s994 U0 ARIGUSIUl  0000-SL#-0ZL-C00L
sainppuadxy saueeg samyipuadxy QLA 9oueiquinsulg oy uoneudosddy wsuysnlpy Le/ZL IWEN JUNOIDY apon) JUN022Y
o4 QLA paiagquin2uaupy QAIBSIY UBLND euly sqUeIguIndug aouBIqLUNIUG
Joy pansesay 10y paalasay
L20Z/8E/C 10 sV
pung Ag
L 1Z0ZA NYN smjejg uonjeudoiddy

WNd 25:9€21 Leoe/ee/e ALNNOD MUVLS ‘Advddll 217and YAYININ



¢ jo ¢ affed "LONBULIOU Po1a9[es Sjaoyal Jodey
%EVO L) ¥ 199'v9ss BL°229'651L% 66'GL5°CLZS 09'016'592% 00°0% 00°0L0'39% ‘feje] uodey
%88E GE 00°000'G5$ 00°010'89% 00°0% D0'000°55% 00'0% 00°01L0°89% ‘Bl puny sjosfoid |eideD
%L8E 6L 00°000'S2$ 00°0LO'9% 00°0% 00000 5eS c00$ 00°0L0'0% miswdinb3 pue sunpuing  Q0CG-0S4-094-L00Y
%0000 0o0oQ'sis ouog 00'0g 00000GLS 00°0$ 00°08 wswieacKw| pue  000G-022-09.-L00Y
%ELS 08 00'0e0'sle 00'000°Z9% 00°0% 00°000'G1LS 000 00°000°29% saljiice uo Jedsy pue eoUBLBIIIEY]  Q000-LEE-09/-100F
sainppuadxy aoueeg sanupuadxg LA SoUBIQUNDUT 104 uonendoiddy juauysnipy 18721 LEiZ1 aluey unoaay 3poo) UNoIdY
% Q1A paRqundusun BAJaSIY JUIND euvid aaueLquINIUg apuRIquNIUg
10} pOAIaSSY 10f paniasay
Z5EPE LGS Baueley Used 2101
00 ‘@oug|eg pajood-UoN
TS BPETLGLS 18aUe|2g palood
spoford epdey  pung
%EBT'LL Zt 1996058 61°299°L6% 66'G25'C1LEd 09°0LGELES 00°0% 00°0% oL pung [RRUSD
%000°0 C0000F LS 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'vL$ 00'0% 00°0% {ssusdxz we 61 propisesn Buisueuld BYO - 1BYID  0Z02-086-066-0001
%000°0 00°000°001L$ 000 00°0% 00°000°C0LS 00°0% 00°0% NQ - sigjsuel) g 0000-016-0L6-000L
%0000 00°000°c$ 000 00°0% 00°000°E$ 00'0% 00°0% wewdinb3 pue aimiuing  gDO0-0G4-09.4-000)
%063 6C 00'0% 69°298% LETLLES 00°000°€$ 00'0% 00°0% {ABojouyoe | UORULCIILBUIQ - PO L1LS0-065-082-000L
%0000 000% 000% 00°0% 0o0% 00°0$ 0008 18410 - 18410 0000-065-0£2-0001
%0000 00 0% 0008 00°002% 000024 00°0% 00'0% sjslesIinquiley pue spUsY  0000-085-0£Z-0001
%519 0o0% o o% a0¥ELE ooogtd 0as 00'0% SWUBLISSISSY pue sexel Q 0000-0Z25-0£2-0001
sainypuadxg aouejeq samjipuadxg dlLA  eouBIqUINDUT Jof uopendorddy wawnsnlpy LEZL Xt rd ) BLEN JUNCIDY 2P0 UNO3IDY
% J1A palaqLUNsusu aAlasay Juaunn Jeulq SoUEIqUINDUIT SOUBIUNILT
Joj pamasay 10} paalasey
L €02/3c/C 1O 8Y
pund Ag
1 12Z02A NVN snjejg uoneudoiddy

Nd €5:9g:¢L Le0e/ce/e

ALNNGD MYUVLS ‘AdVEdI O17anNd YAHININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/23/2021 12:45:40 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2021.1
February 2021
Payment Transaction
Advice#  PostDate Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status
142021 02/19/2021  03/04/2021 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $26.30 O
14-2021  03/04/2021  03/04/2021 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS -$26.30 * \%
41-2021  02/04/2021  03/22/2021 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $680.54 c
42-2021  02M0/2021  03/22/2021 CH PAYCHEX $7,468.04 c
43-2021  02110/2021  03/22/2021 CH AlLGER & ASSOCIATES, INC. $840.00 c
44-2021  02/10/2021  03/22/2021 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOCKS $1,728.80 c
45-2021  02110/2021  03/22/2021 CH DAMON INDUSTRIES INC $130.24 C
46-2021  02/10/2021  03/22/2021 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATCR CO., INC. $201.00 cC
47-2021  02/110/2021 03/22/2021 CH Kanopy Inc. $17.00 c
48-2021  02M10/2021  03/22/2021 CH MIDWEST TAPE $1,255.66 C
49-2021  0210/2021  03/22/2021 CH OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $325.00 Cc
50-2021  02M10/2021  03/22/2021 CH MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCH $120.00 c
51-2021  0210/2021  03/22/2021 CH NATURESCAPES $396.00 c
52-2021  02/10/2021  03/22/2021 CH PROSOURCE SPECIALTIES LLC $69.55 c
53-2021 02/10/2021 03/22/2021 CH J & D Cleaning Service $1,187.50 C
54-2021  02/10/2021  03/22/2021 CH RENTWEAR, INC. $50.66 C
55-2021  02/10/2021  03/22/2021 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00 : c
56-2021 02M10/2021  03/22/2021 CH TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $3,729.18 c
57-2021 02/10/2021  03/22/2021 CH STARK COUNTY TREASURER $6.00 C
58-2021 02/10/2021  03/22/2021 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $89.50 C
59-2021  02/10/2021  03/22/2021 CH WHITAKER-MYERS INSURANCE $242.00 c
60-2021  02/10/2021 03/22/2021 CH STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF G $4,420.66 ]
61-2021  02/10/2021  03/22/2021 CH STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF G $46.79 c
62-2021 02/10/2021  03/22/2021 CH STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $180.00 C
63-2021 02M11/2021 03/23/2021 CH PAYCHEX $910.42 c
64-2021  02/11/2021  03/23/2021 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE C $380.86 C
66-2021  02/11/2021  03/23/2021 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 c
67-2021 02M1/2021  03/23/2021 CH PAYCHEX $110.55 c
68-2021 02/10/2021  03/23/2021 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT £ $2,357.97 c
69-2021  02/12/2021  03/23/2021 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT £ $2,376.93 C
70-2021  02116/2021  03/23/2021 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF QHIO $805.92 c
71-2021  02/17/2021  03/23/2021 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,072.23 C
72-2021  02/24/2021  03/23/2021 CH PAYCHEX $6,666.10 c
73-2021  02/25/2021  03/23/2021 CH PAYCHEX $841.45 c
74-2021  02/25/2021  03/23/2021 CH PAYCHEX $99.42 c
75-2021  02/25/2021  03/23/2021 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $399.65 Cc
76-2021  02/25/2021  03/23/2021 CH AMAZON $1,377.50 C
77-2021  02/25/2021  03/23/2021 CH DEMCO, INC. $194.44 C
78-2021  02/25/2021  03/23/2021 CH EBSCO $4,450.88 c
79-2021  02/25/2021  03/23/2021 CH Canton Symphony Orchestra $150.00 c
80-2021  02/25/2021  03/23/2021 CH QUILL CORPORATION $388.33 Cc
81-2021  02/25/2021  03/23/2021 CH OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $60.00 c
82-2021  02/25/2021 03/23/2021 CH OVERDRIVE $950.00 C
83-2021  02/25/2021 03/23/2021 CH THE REPOSITORY $268.55 c
85-2021 02/25/2021  03/23/2021 CH STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO $1,625.00 c
86-2021 02/25/2021  (03/23/2021 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $467.84 c

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/23/2021 12:45:40 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2021.1
February 2021
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status
87-2021 02/25/2021 03/23/2021 CH BAKER & TAYLCOR BOOKS $863.30 c
88-2021 02/25/2021 03/23/2021 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $156.16 C
890-2021 02/25/2021 03/23/2021 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $40.03 C
90-2021  02/26/2021  03/23/2021 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & $2,348.06 C
91-2021  02/25/2021  03/23/2021 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 c
92-2021  02/25/2021  03/23/2021 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00 Cc
Total Payments: W
Tota! Conversion Vouchers: $0.00
Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $53,425.01

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manua!l Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG AD.J
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Qutstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred ouiside the reported date range hut are listed for

reference.

Page 2 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 3/23/2021 12:42:15 PM

Fund Status UAN v2021.1
As Of 2/28/2021
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) (Pooled)
1000 General 61.339% $467,344 .51 $227,217.32 $240,127.19
4001 Capital Projects 38.661% $151,349.52 $0.00 $151,349.52
All Funds Total $618,694.03 $227,217.32 $391,476.71
Pooled Investments $125,291.44
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $265,914.27

Last reconciled to bank: 02/28/2021 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



i Jo | abed

660C/1E/ZL  G6GL/LO/L0 SBZL90.Z$ 000% %100 00'0% 0 40 IAYASTY 135SV AdNSYIL ALVLS QIHO ®YLS
6602/1LE/ZL  0D0Z/PC/B0 £87980°8C$ LLTL$ %0L°0 Z20'650'2e% SONIAYS SSANISNG ISYHO SONIAYS
6L0¢/82/60  L10Z/92/80 S9¥96% e 1% %0S" L LA LLLE'LES 12/ Q0 Yow gL s¥ 1+, /90L0 SHIAWNSNOD 21828000
220Z/P0/20  810Z/P0/80 68'6L9'2$ T AR %SCE gele6'ees (10 UIUOW ¥ £06552901 SHINWNSNOD SL020a0
BLOT/LZI60  BLOZILTIED VI EsT' LS rA:pk %051 L0 LTS 'S0 A0 yuow g1 LFESZLO0L0 SHIWNSNOD 9LZ2.0a0
Ze0Z/1LL/90  810Z/LL/90 L8'0LL'9% 86°1/£% %80°C 81L'€90'801% d2 Yuow g¥ 6281e9201# SHINNSNOD 9L60sS0ad
6L0Z/GE/G0  LL0Z/SZ/P0 vO'elB% 06'12% %G0"L 0L 86+ LES a0 YoW GZ 6EOFZSI0L0 SHIWNSNOD LESZP0AD
QLOZ/LZR0  8L0Z/LZ/L0 £1'DEZLS 2y v9% %0571 £6'Z55°LES 420 Q0 HUoUL gL L1 18£930L0 SHIWNSNOD 9LLZ10d0
G6LOC/EZ/B0  BLOZ/C0/R0 ZTHCEL'ES 000% %0E°L ereez'e0lLs 0Z/2/8 oquinf SUIUOK t1-g1 Jueq 284D JdD 9sBlD Jd0
891id sjeq syed syed }salaju] 1S9J9U] a1y anjep uondussag BlEN UNOIDY
Buison peso|n Aunzep peseyaing =01 sjeg o} Jeay  ISaIaU| ITETE) 1y

L'L.€0Zh NV
Nd 1057 2L Leog/ee/e

LE0Q¢ eaA E@wM%W

Bunsi JuawisaAu]
ALNNQOD YHYLS ‘AdVHEIT O119Nd YANININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 2/28/2021

Posted 3/23/2021 2:21:05 AM

Prior UAN Balance: $604,283.33
Receipts: + $67,836.11
Payments: - $53,425.01
Adjustments: + -$0.40
Current UAN Balance as of 02/28/2021: $618,694.03
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 02/28/2021: $618,694.03
Entered Bank Balances as of 02/28/2021: $618,752.30
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: - $58.27
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 02/28/2021: $618,694.03

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

3/23/2021 12:40:31 PM
UAN v2021.1

There are no outstanding receipts as of 02/28/2021.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 02/28/2021.

Pagetof 7



End

Minerva Public Library

February 2021 Financial
Reports

Submitted for March 2021
Board Meeting



